THE STATE Department of Natural Resources

OfAL ASKA DIVISION OF MINING, LAND & WATER

Director’s Office

GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY 550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1070

Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3579
Main: 907.269.8600

TTY: 711 or 800-770-8%73

Fax: 907.26%.8904

DATE: June 7, 2022

TO: Christy Colles

Chief of Operations, DMLW,
FROM: Brent Goodrur:w\

Deputy Commissioner, DNR
SUBJECT: Temporary Acting Status as Division Director

Effective June 7, 2022, you are appointed to act in PCN 10-8251, as Director of the Division of
Mining, Land and Water, and perform the full duties of this position, while current Acting
Director Kris Hess is out of the office on leave and is scheduled to return to work on June 17,
2022.

When you are not available, the authorities not previously delegated and signature powers of the
division director are re-delegated as follows in order of succession:

Brandon McCutcheon, Program Support Section Chief
Samantha Carroll, Southcentral Regional Land Manager
Monica Alvarez, RADS Section Chief



